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NEWRY VETERINARY SERVICE FealialD)8s0s2 012

RR2 Phone #: (519) 356-9012
ATWOOD, ONTARIO

CANADA NOG 1B0

DEAR DR. HOSHEL
Re Patient Name: GOLDIE

| Reg # (CKC, AKC, other): N/A Owner WAGGING HEART KENNELS
OVC Case Number: N/A

| have reviewed the series of radiographs of the above-mentioned dog which you submitted which
were made on August 22nd, 2006. | consider both coxofemoral joints and both elbows to be within
normal limits for a dog of this breed and age.

Thank you for referring these interesting radiographs. If | can be of any further assistance with this
case, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

Howard Dobson, B.V.M.& S., D.V.Sc., Cert. EO.,, DA.C.V.R.

Radiologist
Ontario Veterinary College
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